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14th December 2022 
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 221134b.  
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
Given there is virtually no one in East Preston who is above the rail line just 
give me the Stats for East Preston and West Kingston. Between 5am and 11pm 
( to avoid night C2 times when few trains run making the stats look good )  
So 
Please tell me the mean C2 times for a period of say the last 6 months in total 
for EP and Kington West Kingston. ( i.e. those who have ambulances stuck at 
the crossing frequently ) between 5am and 11pm  
The parishes are well defined and both can only be reached through the 
crossing gates or a massive detour either to more gates at Angmering station 
or a bridge in Rustington. 
So I expect a one line reply.  
C2 meantime for EP and West Kingston between 5am and 11pm = X minutes  
C2 being an emergency I assume. 
That's simple enough isn't it? 
Clearly that does not identify anyone does it? 
I am right in assuming you don't delete important data and you keep full logs? 
If your dataset is small, say just 1 person in a whole month, you need to 
increase the period until it reaches a level where no one could derive an 
individual. 
One line is now all I require. 
C2 meantime for EP and West Kingston between 5am and 11pm = X minutes  
 

 C2 Mean Response Time 

East Preston with Kingston 0:28:10 
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• Date range: 01/10/2022 - 31/10/2022  

• Location: East Preston with Kingston Ward 

• Response times calculated using the AQI definitions. - 20190912-AmbSYS-
specification.pdf (england.nhs.uk) 

• Where the clock stop time was between 05:00:00 and 22:59:59 
 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
 
If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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